

From: "Jayne Carter"
Sent: Wed, 11 Feb 2026 09:54:56 +1000
To: "'Sarah Jones'" <sjones@milfordplanning.com.au>
Subject: RE: M2301 - MCU25/0072 - Request to Extend the Information Request Response Period

Hi Sarah,

Council is agreeable to extend the Information request response period until the requested 10 March 2026, please let me know if you need any more time.

I will send the extension letter out shortly.

Kind Regards,

Jayne Carter B.Plan (Hons)
Senior Planning Officer - Planning Assessment
Executive Office - Planning and Development

Discover everything you need to undertake planning and development in Townsville, visit [Planning - Townsville City Council](#)

P 4727 9428 **M** 0466 516 913 **E** Jayne.Carter@townsville.qld.gov.au

143 Walker Street, Townsville QLD 4810 | PO Box 1268, Townsville QLD 4810



OUR VISION - A globally connected community driven by lifestyle and nature OUR PURPOSE - Grow Townsville
WINNER QLD TRAINING AWARDS NQ REGION LARGE EMPLOYER OF THE YEAR 2022 & 2023

Townsville City Council acknowledges the Wulgurukaba of Gurambilbarra and Yunbenun, Bindal, Gugu Badhun and Nywaigi as the Traditional Owners of this land. We pay our respects to their cultures, their ancestors and their Elders, past, present, and all future generations.



From: Sarah Jones <sjones@milfordplanning.com.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 10 February 2026 7:49 PM

To: Jayne Carter <jayne.carter@townsville.qld.gov.au>; Development Assessment
<developmentassessment@townsville.qld.gov.au>

Subject: M2301 - MCU25/0072 - Request to Extend the Information Request Response Period

Hi Jayne,

We refer to the abovementioned development application for which Council issued an Information Request on 10 November 2025. In accordance with the Development Assessment Rules and *The Planning Act 2016* an Applicant has three months to respond to an Information Request. Based on the date of the Information Request was issued, the response is due on or before 10 February 2026.

As we are still finalising some technical reporting to respond to the items associated with Council's and SARA's Information Requests, pursuant to Section 13.1 of the Development Assessment Rules, we seek a month's extension to the Applicant's Information Response Period.

If Council is agreeable to the abovementioned request, the Information Request Response will be due on or before 10 March 2026.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Kind regards,

Sarah Jones | SENIOR TOWN PLANNER

(07) 4724 0095 | www.milfordplanning.com.au

283, Flinders Street, Townsville Q 4810

Caution: This email contains information that may be confidential or privileged. The information is intended to be for the use of the intended recipient. If you have received this email in error, please notify us by telephone (07) 4724 0095 or by email to info@milfordplanning.com.au. Milford Planning does not accept liability for any loss or damage incurred as a result of this email transmission or any attachments to it, whatsoever. Thank you.